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22 June 2021 

 

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE 
 

 
SUBJECT TO CONTRACT 

LEARNING & DEVELOPMENT MANAGED SERVICE PROVIDER (OJEU REFERENCE 2020-042125 
 

 
Dear Sam, 

 

 
I am writing to inform you that Highways England intends to award this contract to your company. 

Please note that the award of the contract may still be prevented or delayed if a claim is issued against 

Highways England prior to the execution and completion of the contract. No contract will exist until the 

contract has been executed and completed. 

 

 
Contract Execution 

We will be in contact with you separately regarding execution of the Contract. 

http://highwaysengland.co.uk/


 
 

Prior to entering into the Contract you are required to provide evidence that the insurances required in the 

contract are in place.  Please submit this evidence via Bravo. 

 

 
Publicity 

 

 
Until such time as we notify you, you must not publicise the contents of this letter or the award of this 

contract and all media enquiries should be directed to the relevant procurement officer via the Sourcing 

portal. 

Yours sincerely, 
 

 

Matthew Diggle 

Group Manager 

 

                  Redacted under section 40 FOIA 2000 exemptions: personal information 

 

Insurance 


